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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

City of Madison, Engineering Department 
 

CONTRACT NO. 7730, PROJECT NO. 20170 
MONONA TERRACE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM UPGRADE 

   
This addendum is issued to modify, explain or correct the original Drawings, Specifications, or Contract 
Documents marked as Monona Terrace Fire Alarm System Upgrade, City of Madison Project #20170, Contract 
#7730, as issued on July8, 2016 and is hereby made a part of the contract documents. 
 
This addendum consists of the following documents: 

 Addendum summary, three (3) page(s) of text, including cover 
 3 pdf files detailing existing fire alarm system including: 

o MT Building Drawings.pdf (17 pages) 
o MT Device List.pdf (16 pages) 
o MT Parking Ramp Drawings.pdf (11 pages) 

 1 pdf file, Sign-In Sheet from Pre-Bid Walkthrough on 7/25/16 (1 page) 
 

Please attach these Addendum documents to the Drawings and Project manual in your possession. 
 

1. GENERAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS 
This section is not used 
 

2. GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
A. Q1: Are the existing fire alarm drawings available to bidders? 

A: Yes. Per request by potential bidders, pdf versions of Existing Fire Alarm Drawings have been 
posted to Bid Express as part of Addendum 2 for information purposes. 
 

B. Q2: Is the contractor required to provide personnel for Fire Watch after hours? 
A: No. Monona Terrace has staff in building 24/7, with reduced staff from 1a-6a, and will provide 
fire watch. 
 

C. Q3: Will this system need to connect to the Hilton fire alarm system? 
A: No. The Hilton system is a separate system and not in the scope of this project. No tie-in 
required.  Skywalk requirements are noted on Drawing E1.14 detail 5. 
 

D. Q4: Will the panel for the tunnel be removed? 
A: Yes.  See demo drawings for details. 
 

E. Q5: Can you provide the Attendee List from the Walkthrough? 
A: Yes. Included with Addendum 2. 
 

F. Q6: Can you provide the existing fire alarm drawings? 
A: Yes. Included with Addendum 2. 
 

3. ACCEPTABLE EQUIVALENTS 
This section is not used. 
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4. SPECIFICATIONS 
This section is not used for Addendum 2. See Addendum 1 for several changes to specification. 

 
5. DRAWINGS 

A. No changes were made to the bid drawings. 
B. Existing Fire Alarm Drawings were provided for reference only. 

 
6. PROPOSAL 

This section is not used. 
 

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E:  Bidder’s 
Acknowledgement on Bid Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on Bid Express at https://www.bidexpress.com/ and the City of 
Madison web site at http://www.cityofmadison.com/business/PW/contracts/openforBid.cfm 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering office at 
608-266-4751 to receive the material by another method.   
 
 
For questions regarding this bid, contact: 
 

 Jon Evans 
 City of Madison Engineering 
 Phone: 608-243-5893 
 Fax:  608-264-9275 
 Email:  jevans@cityofmadison.com 
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